Ramey, Ashleigh

From: Wiesman, Ronald <WiesmanR@bhillsboroughcounty.org>
Sent: Friday, October 14, 2022 3:32 PM
To: Madden, Melissa; SWD_Waste
Cc: Cope, Ronald; Byer, Kimberly; Ruiz, Larry; O'Neill, Joseph; Spradlin, Kollan
(KSpradlin@scsengineers.com); Curtis, Bob
Subject: WACS ID 41193 - Qtr. 2 2022 Water Balance & Waste Tire Report for Southeast County
Attachments: 3Q2022 Water Balance Report.pdf; 3Q2022 Waste Tire Report.pdf
EXTERNAL MESSAGE
This email originated outside of DEP. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or responding to this
email.
Ms. Madden,

The Quarterly Water Balance and Waste Tire Report for the Southeast County Landfill are attached (WACS ID 41193).

Please advise should you have any questions concerning the information provided.

Manager
Solid Waste Management Department
Public Utilities Department

1 (813) 671-7707 VOIP 42801
:(813) 455-2194
s wiesmanr@HCFLGov.net

:http://HCFLGOV.net
Compostin
MILITARY USGnunpcii* .
= = Proud Member
jamy: I'm a Soilbuilder!

Hillsborough County
15960 County Road 672 Lithia, FL 33547

Facebook | Twitter | YouTube | LinkedIn | HCFL Stay Safe

Please note: All correspondence to or from this office is subject to Florida's Public Records law.



Hillsborough
« County Florida
SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT

PO Box 1110, Tampa, FL 33601-1110
813-612-7718

[ [ ]

EST. 1834

October 14, 2022

Ms. Melissa Madden

Solid Waste Section

Florida Department of Environmental
Protection

Southwest District

13051 N. Telecom Pkwy

Temple Terrace, Florida 33637

RE: Waste Tire Facility Quarterly

Report - Permit No. 126787-007-WT/02

Dear Ms. Madden:

BOARD OF COUNTY
COMMISSIONERS

Harry Cohen

Ken Hagan

Pat Kemp

Gwendolyn "Gwen" Myers
Kimberly Overman
Mariella Smith

Stacy R. White

COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR
Bonnie M. Wise

COUNTY ATTORNEY
Christine M. Beck
INTERNAL AUDITOR
Peggy Caskey

ASSISTANT COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR

George Cassady

In accordance with Rule 62-711, F.A.C. and Permit No 126787-007-WT/02, the Solid Waste
Management Department (SWMD) is submitting the Quarterly Report for the Waste Tire
Facility for the period July 1, 2022 through September 30, 2022. The SWMD staff compiled

the information from the site’s daily reports for this Quarterly Report.

Should you have any questions or require additional information concerning this submittal,

please contact me at (813) 671-7707.

Sincerely,

Larry E. Riliz
Manager Landfill Operations
Solid Waste Management Department

LER/tw

Attachments

xc: Ron Cope, EPC
Kimberly Byer, SWMD

HCFLGOV.NET



WASTE TIRE FACILITY
QUARTERLY TONNAGE REPORT
THIRD QUARTER 2022

THIRD QUARTER| Beginning Tonnage
(Jul. 1, 2022) 476.66
Tires Removed by
Month Tires Received Contractor Tires to SCTS & RR|Tons Adjusted
Jul. 2022 184.81 0.00 98.0 0.00
Beginning Tons 476.66
661.47 0.00 -98.04 0.00
Ending Tonnage 563.43
Tires Removed by
Month Tires Received Contractor Tires to SCTS & RR|Tons Adjusted
Aug. 2022 184.52 45.16 104.96 10.59
Beginning Tons 563.43
747.95 -45.16 -104.96 -10.59
Ending Tonnage 587.24
Tires Removed by
Month Tires Received Contractor Tires to SCTS & RR|Tons Adjusted
Sep. 2022 141.17 0.00 57.00 0.00
Beginning Tons 587.24
728.41 0.00 -57.00 0.00
Ending Tonnage 671.41
Tires Removed by
Month Tires Received Contractor Tires to SCTS & RR[Tons Adjusted
Jul. 2022 184.81 0.00 98.04 0.00
Aug. 2022 184.52 45.16 104.96 10.59
Sep. 2022 141.17 0.00 57.00 0.00
Sub-Total 510.50 45.16 260.00 10.59
Beginning Tons 476.66
TOTAL 987.16 -45.16 -260.00 -10.59
Ending Tonnage 671.41

G:\Solid Waste Mgmt Group\LANDFILL OPERATIONS\WASTETIRESITE\Reporting\2022\2022 quarterly tonnage reports

302022



DEP Form # 62-701.900(21)
Waste Tire Processing Facility

Form Title Quarterly Report

Effective Date _3/22/00

Department of
Environmental Protection

DEP Application No.

(Filled in by DEP)

Waste Tire Processing Facility Quarterly Report

Pursuant to Rule 62-711.530, Florida Administrative Code, the owner or operator of a waste tire
processing facility shall submit the following information to the Department quarterly.

Quarter covered by this report 7/1/22 thru 9/30/22 (First quarter begins on January 1 of any given year)

Hillsborough County Southeast Landfill Waste Tire Facility

1. Facility name:

332 N. Falkenburg Road

2. Facility mailing address:
33619

City; Tampa County: Hi”SbOl’OUgh Zip;
3. Facility permit number: 126787-007-WT/02
4. Facility telephone number (813 ) 671-7707
5. Authorized person preparing report: ~ Larry E. Ruiz
6. Affiliation with facility: Owner Representative - Manager Landfill Operations
7. Telephone number (if different from above):  ( )
8. Activity: Report in tons
Beginning Received Processed Consumed Removed Adjustments Ending
Inventory Inventory
Used Tires 476.66 510.5 305.2 10.59 671.41
Other whole
Tires
Processed tires
Processing
Waste
Other
Toual 47666  |510.5 305.2 10.59 671.41
a. Explain all inventory adjustments. 10.59

10.5Y tons of unprocessed truck tires.

b. List any period in which one or more category of inventory exceeded the permitted maximum for that
category. How was that condition relieved?

For any excess inventory at the end of the quarter, state how and when this condition will be relieved.
Attach Additional sheets, if necessary.

9. Certification:
To the best of my knowledge and belief, | certify the information provided in this report is true, accurate, and complete.

Faim ©. e 10/14/2022

Larry E. Ruiz 7
‘Signature 6f Authorized Agent Date
S

Print Name of Authorized Agent

Mail complete form to
the appropriate district office

South District
2295 Victoria Ave., Ste. 364
Fort Myers, FL 33902-2549
941-332-6975

Southwest District
3804 Coconut Palm Dr.
Tampa, FL 33619
813-744-6100

Central District
3319 Maguire Blvd., Ste. 232
Orlando, FL 32803-3767
407-894-7555

Northeast District
7825 Baymeadows Way, Ste. 200 B
Jacksonville, FL 32256-7590
904-448-4300

Northwest District
160 Governmental Center
Pensacola, FL 32501-5794
850-595-8360
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Southeast District

400 North Congress Ave.
West Palm Beach, FL 33401

561-681-6600
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